From: Garvin, Shawn M. (DNREC) <Shawn.Garvin@delaware.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 12:06 PM
To: Marconi, Angela D. (DNREC)
Subject: Fw: Zero Emission Vehicle Mandate

From: Jason Russo <jason@grandpamac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 6:03 PM

To: Carney, John (MailBox Resources) <John.Carney@delaware.gov>; Garvin, Shawn M. (DNREC)
<Shawn.Garvin@delaware.gov>

Cc: Schwartzkopf, Peter (LegHall) <Peter.Schwartzkopf@delaware.gov>

Subject: Zero Emission Vehicle Mandate

Not sure what gives you the power to implement this mandate without input from the people, but know that many are
against this.

Governor, you have forgotten that you work for the people of the entire state of Delaware, not just the Northern part of
the state. If this was implemented this would be disastrous for all of Delaware, especially lower Delaware.

Honestly, it is getting old to just see you copy what others are doing. Try thinking for yourselves while doing what is
right for all of Delaware. We do not care about your personal opinions!!

And while your at it, lose the veto pen when the marijuana legislation passes once again, as you are not representing the
people there either.

If you keep it up you will have more in common with CA like a huge budget deficit!!
Jason Russo

37405 Liverpool Lane
RB, DE 19971



